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3. Reduest for Proposal

Notice inviting Bid (NIB-1)

The Department of Health & Family welfare under the umbrella of National Health
Mission invites Single Stage Two Envelopes unconditional competitive e-bids from
the -eligible bidders for “VIRTUAL CLASSROOM SOLUTION”. The system is to be
used at State Nodal Center situated inKota& Udaipur. The Department is looking for

System Integrator (SI)/tenderers on turnkey based solution for setting up of Virtual

€lass Rooms. The proposal shall only be submitted through online tendering system

of www.eproc.rajasthan.gov.in(“eproc website”).. The schedule of dates is as

follows:

Nature of'thé»l"roject

| VIRTUAL CLASSROOM SOLUTION

Cost of RFP Document (non-refundable)

Rs.5,000/- (Rupees Five Thousand only)

E-Processing Fee (non-refundable)

R§.71000/ - (Rupees One Thousand only)

Estimated Cost 6fProject

Total Estiniated Project Cost of Rs.13.00
Lakhs only.

Bid Securi‘y Amount -

Total Bld Security Amount is Rs. 26000 |
only, (2% of annual project cost for one |
year).

Publishing Date and Time ”fém%.ﬁ.?:?.ﬁ. at3.00 PM
Document Download Start Date & Time ?.?..f..‘??.:l.?:ﬁ.‘ﬂ.. at3.e'0 PM
Date, Time and Venue of Pre-bid Meeting 15.]82.02019, at 2:20 PM

Last date & Time

Office of Mission Director, NHM, ]mpur

RFP Submission Start Date & Time

RFP Dotument Download End Date
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RFP | T T ST — T

Submission of Demand Draft/Banker’s | From 28]z Fﬁ PM on’..... 3 80
Cheque/Bank  Guarantee  of  RFP
Document Tender fee, Cost and
Processing Fees have shall submitted and
Bid 'Security in the formal Draft/Bankers
Cheque/Bank Guarantee! physically

upto "ﬂ‘”l"’"i PMon .... 253 .......

Technical Bid opening Date, Time and /4152819, at?a.:‘-.&@. PM .

Venue
Office of Mission Dlrector, NHM ]alpur

(Ra]asthan)

Date and Time of Opening of Financial | Will be intiméted later  to the
Bids- ' Technically. Quahfled Bldders and also |
"put up on the website :

‘http:// enroc.ralasthan.go'v.‘in'

Website  for , downldading ’ "I‘ender
Document, Corrigendum(s), Addendum(s)
etc.

sppp.raj.nic.in'

www.dipronline.org

www.rajswasithya.nic.in

Bid Validity : " 190 days from the date- of technlcal bid
‘-opening :

Mission Director,

'NHM, Jaipur

. 'Demand Draft/Bankers Cheque of RFP Bid Document Cost and -Bid “Seclurity: should be of ) ’
Scheduled/Nationalized Bank in favour of Rajasthan State Health Society payable at Jaipur. For the processing '
fees, the Demand Draft/Banker Cheque should be of Scheduled Bank drawn'in :»favoujr_of Mission Director,

_ Department of Health & Family welfare. in case any bidder fails to submit thé original Demand Draft/Bankers
Cheque of RFP Bid Document Cost & Processing Fees and Draft/Banker- Cheque/BG for Bid Security upto

19122 h-219 PM on .2:.6.0. Pmthe Technical Bid of the bidder shall not be opened. All the documents are. to be
submitted at e-proc website. b

Note : The Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to cancel the blddlng process 5.

and reject all the bids without a55|gn|ng any reason, at any time prlor to Contract award without thereby

incurring any liability to th ers.
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